
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 Letter
In terms of Section 35(4), 32(19) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Dr Alexander Antonites
University of Pretoria - Anthropology and Archaeology
Human Sciences Building 8-22
Pretoria
0028

Export permit for radiocarbon dating of material from Le6 and Le7 specified in Permit 1948.

Dear Dr Antonites, 

Thank you for your application on behalf of Miss Evin Grody to export eleven samples of bone collagen from
Letaba 6 and Letaba 7 for radiocarbon dating. The material will be exported to Accelerator Mass Spectrometry
Lab Accium Biosciences, Seattle, USA. 

SAHRA has reviewed your application and has decided to approve it. We wish you every success with this
project.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Phillip Hine
Heritage Officer
South African Heritage Resources Agency

________________________________________ 
Colette Scheermeyer
SAHRA Head Archaeologist
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